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From: Manzone, Timothy A v Wé
To: Weidner, Tara & A0 W/ 1 -
Ce: Eppehimer, Michael §; Wen, Xiaogian ) o J}/Q} /j’
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC amendment/notification request

Date: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 5:42:15 PM

Attachments: RSO Deleaation.of Authority.ndf

| failed to attach the Delegation of Authority, so here itis. My apologies. T™M

From: Manzone, Timothy A

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 5:29 PM

To: 'Weidner, Tara (Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov)'

Cc: Eppehimer, Michael S; Wen, Xiaogian
Subject: RE: NRC amendment/notification request

Dear Ms. Weidner,

| wanted to send you the information you need with regard to our new RS0 and administrative
contact person so that your consideration of our amendment request covering these matters could
proceed.

For Mike Eppehimer:  Phone 302-733-6383
Fax: 302-733-1366

For Xiaogian {Carol) Wen (RSO designate):

Xiaogian (Carol) Wen, M.S., CHP
Radiation Safety Officer

Christiana Hospital, Room 1127 (MAP 2)
4755 Ogletown-Stanton Rd

Newark, DE 19713

Tel: 302-623-3839

Fax: 302-623-3865

Xiaogian. Wen@ChristianaCare.org

| am also enclosing the Delegation of Authority for Ms Wen to serve as our RSO which is signed by
Ms. Wen and Mr. Eppehimer. Please let me know if you need any other information with regard to
our new RSO or administrative transition.

With regard to the proctoring documentation for SIR-Spheres for Dr Grady and Dr. Dam, | am still
working to obtain this from SIRTex. | will send this information along as soon as | receive it, and
once again apologize for the delay.

Sincerely,

Timothy A Manzone, MD /D
Medical Director, Nuclear Medicine
Christiana Care Health System



302-733-1540
tmanzone@christianacqre.org

From: Manzone, Timothy A

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 10:52 PM
To: Weidner, Tara (Tara.Weidner@nre.aoy)

Cc: Eppehimer, Michael S

Subject: RE: NRC amendment/notification request

Dear Ms. Weidner,

Thank you for your email, which Mr. Eppehimer forwarded to me. We will send you the
administrative information and proctoring documentation you need as soon as possible. | was
under the impression that the SIRTex proctoring documentation for Drs. Grady and Dam had
already been provided by our former RSO, but apparently | was mistaken. My apologies.
Thanks for your consideration.

Timothy Manzone, MD
Section Chief, Nuclear Medicine
Interim Radiation Safety Officer

From: Weidner, Tara [mailto:Tara. Weidner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:57 PM ~

To: Eppehimer, Michael S

Subject: NRC amendment/notification request

License No. 07-12152-02
Docket No. 03001303
Control No. 589404

E : « PLEASE CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS E-MAIL

* & 3 %

Mr. Eppehimer,

In the letter dated November 4, 2015 you notified us that Timothy Manzone, M.D., J.D.
completed the three proctored cases for Y-90 SIRspheres. In addition, it was stated that,
“This should complete the proctored case requirement for our 3 Authorized Users for this
agent.” | have reviewed the documentation provided by Christiana Care since Y-90
SIRspheres have been added to the license and | have not been able to locate
documentation that Drs. Dam and Grady have completed the three proctored cases.
Please provide confirmation from Sirtex that Drs. Dam and Grady have completed the
casework, then | will be able to agree that the three authorized users have met the
requirement.

Finally, | need to take care of some administrative items. Would you provide your fax
number and the telephone, fax, and e-mail address of the newly appointed Radiation
Safety Officer, Xiaogian Wen?



| will continue the review of your amendment request as soon as | receive the additional
information. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me via e-mail or at 610-337-
5272. :

Tara L. Weidner
Senior Health Physicist
US NRC



CHRISTIANA CARE
HEALTH SYSTEM

4755 Ogletown-Stanton Road
Newsrk, Delaware 19718
302-£33-1000 phone

www.christianacare.org

MEMORANDUM

To:  Xiaogian (Carol) Wen, MS, CHP
Radiation Safety Officer

Subject: Delegation of Authority

You, Xiaogian Wen, have been appointed Radiation Safety Officer and are responsible for
ensuring the safe use of radiation. You are responsible for managing the Radiation Protection
Program; identifying radiation protection problems; initiating, recommending, or providing
corrective actions; verifying implementation of corrective actions; stopping unsafe activities; and
ensuring compliance with regulations. You are hereby delegated the authority necessary to meet
those responsibilities, including prohibiting the use of radiation by employees who do not meet
the necessary requirements and shutting down operations where justified to maintain radiation
safety. You are required to notify management if staff does not cooperate and does not address
radiation safety issues, In addition, you are free to raise issues with the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission and the State of Delaware at any time.

;e

JZ /5 /58

Michael S. Eppehimer, ‘MHSA‘;{ZCHE Date
Senior Vice President
Service Line Operations

[ accept the above responsibilities,

W/Uw/\ (2015 ] 2018

Signature of Radiation Safety Officer ‘ Date

Ce: Nuclear Medicine
Radiation Oncology
Radiology
Radiation Safety Committee




From: Manzone, Timothy A

To: Weidner, Tara

Cc: Epnehimer, Michael 5; Wen, Xigogian

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC amendment/notification request
Date: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 5:30:32 PM

Dear Ms. Weidner,

[ wanted to send you the information you need with regard to our new RSO and administrative
contact person so that your consideration of our amendment request covering these matters could
proceed.

For Mike Eppehimer:  Phone 302-733-6383
Fax: 302-733-1366

For Xiaogian (Carol) Wen (RSO designate):

Xiaogian (Carol) Wen, M.S., CHP
Radiation Safety Officer

Christiana Hospital, Room 1127 (MAP 2)
4755 Ogletown-Stanton Rd

Newark, DE 19713

Tel: 302-623-3839

Fax: 302-623-3865
Xiaogian.Wen@ChristianaCare.org

| am also enclosing the Delegation of Authority for Ms Wen to serve as our RSO which is signed by
Ms. Wen and Mr. Eppehimer. Please let me know if you need any other information with regard to
our new RSO or administrative transition.

With regard to the proctoring documentation for SIR-Spheres for Dr Grady and Dr. Dam, | am still
working to obtain this from SIRTex. 1 will send this information along as soon as | receive it, and
once again apologize for the delay.

Sincerely,

Timothy A Manzone, MD JD
Medical Director, Nuclear Medicine
Christiona Care Health System
302-733-1540

tmanzone @christianacare.org

From: Manzone, Timothy A

Sent:; Wednesday, December 02, 2015 10:52 PM
To: Weidner, Tara (Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov)

Cc: Eppehimer, Michael S

Subject: RE: NRC amendment/notification request



Dear Ms. Weidner,

Thank you for your email, which Mr. Eppehimer forwarded to me. We will send you the
administrative information and proctoring documentation you need as soon as possible. I was
under the impression that the SIRTex proctoring documentation for Drs. Grady and Dam had
already been provided by our former RSO, but apparently | was mistaken. My apologies.
Thanks for your consideration.

Timothy Manzone, MD
Section Chief, Nuclear Medicine
Interim Radiation Safety Officer

From: Weidner, Tara [mailto:Tara. Weidner@nre.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:57 PM

To: Eppehimer, Michael S

Subject: NRC amendment/notification request

License No. 07-12152-02
Docket No. 03001303
Control No. 589404

* * * PLEASE CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS E-MAIL

dedek *Ek ded % Xk

Mr. Eppehimer,

In the letter dated November 4, 2015 you notified us that Timothy Manzone, M.D., J.D.
completed the three proctored cases for Y-90 SIRspheres. In addition, it was stated that,
“This should complete the proctored case requirement for our 3 Authorized Users for this
agent.” | have reviewed the documentation provided by Christiana Care since Y-90
SIRspheres have been added to the license and | have not been able to locate
documentation that Drs. Dam and Grady have completed the three proctored cases.
Please provide confirmation from Sirtex that Drs. Dam and Grady have completed the
casework, then | will be able to agree that the three authorized users have met the
requirement.

Finally, | need to take care of some administrative items. Would you provide your fax
number and the telephone, fax, and e-mail address of the newly appointed Radiation
Safety Officer, Xiaogian Wen?

| will continue the review of your amendment request as soon as | receive the additional
information. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me via e-mail or at 610-337-
5272.

Tara L. Weidner
Senior Health Physicist
US NRC



